
 

 

 

 

 

 
SAN JOSE POLICE DEPARTMENT 

TRAINING BULLETIN 

    

TO: ALL DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL FROM: Anthony Mata 

   Chief of Police  

    

SUBJECT: DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 

RESOURCE CARD (FORM 204-31) 

DATE: December 2, 2021 

    

   
BULLETIN #2021-025 

 

In July 2021, a County-wide Domestic Violence Working Group revised the Domestic Violence 

Resource Card. The revised card will be printed in English, Spanish, Vietnamese, and Mandarin. All 

versions of the Domestic Violence Resource Card (Form 204-31) will be available at Central Supply. 

 

Department members are to discard outdated Domestic Violence Resource Cards and use the updated 

version, labeled as “Form 204-31 Rev. 07/21.”  In addition to providing survivors of domestic violence 

a Domestic Violence Resource Card, Duty Manual Section L 7300 DOMESTIC VIOLENCE requires 

Department members to both offer and explain available resources. 

 

 

         
        Anthony Mata 

        Chief of Police 
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ATTACHMENT: Form 204-31 Domestic Violence Resource Card 
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Form 204-31 Domestic Violence Resource Card

 
 

 

 


